Lakes Region Model A Club of NH

May 21, 2022

Welcome: Heather Smith, VP @ 9:10

Attendance: Bart & Lucy Carlson, George & Judy House, Neil Hussey, Jonathan James, Dean Jernstrom Paul & Carol Mcgrath, Jim Shepard, Mark & Heather Smith, George Wilmot, Bob Wood, David Ladd

Guests: Tim Cronin, Bill Donaher, David Lentine

Minutes:

- Bean Farm Dust-Off meet pictures by Frank Kennedy of the Pine Tree Club took lots of photos. From Bob & Joyce Wood: If any of our members would like to see all of the photos, they are posted at the following link: https://frank-kennedy.smugmug.com/ (This link was included in the White Mountain "A" Club newsletter May, 2022) Members in attendance were the Smiths', Houses' and Woods'.
- Our Guest and Web Master, Bill Donaher, presented the club's new website!! To view site: https://nhlrmodelaclub.com password: nhlr This is a work in progress and Bill welcomes any suggestions. Several were offered at the meeting: Members only section with contact information and meeting minutes. Home page would highlight who we are, how to contact us and upcoming events.
- Sincere Gratitude: Bill did an awesome job and has our gratitude for finally getting things started.
- **Up-Coming Events:**
 - Lion's Club car show 11-2 on July 2 @ The Nick, Wolfeboro
 - Tuftonboro Old Home Days revives car show 9-11 Saturday, August 27, @ Davis Field.
 Contact Bob Wood & Mark Smith if you can help/need more information
 - 65th Annual New England Model A Ford meet by MARCOM hosting in September 16-18 in Mansfield, MA. Hotel is under a new name: envision Hotel, Mansfield/Foxboro.
 Registration forms can be found online. Mark offered assistance if you need help in registering and suggested to do so ASAP rooms are nearly gone.
- Wrap-Up 2021 National Tour: Mark finalized the closing of bank account noting donations given to: The National Scholarship Youth program, Ford Club of America, Ford Museum, and to local museums that participated on the tour direction as destination stops. The remaining balance went to the club treasury. The members in attendance agreed upon the distribution of funds as great choices.
- Motion for NO dues 2022: Due to the distribution of funds and lack of activity during the 20-21 pandemic, a motion by Mark Smith, for no dues for this year, 2022 was presented to the membership. Seconded by Jonathan James. Motion carried. No dues for 2022. All in attendance are now members. Welcome Tim, Bill and David.

I LRMAC calendar:

 June 18th – Meeting will be held at George & Nancy Wilmot's garage, 54 Lockes Hill Rd., Gilford. (603)630-8641

- June 22nd Shibley's Ice Cream run meet at 6pm at Shibley's Drive In, Alton. (Rain date, Thursday) An announcement will go out via email for change.
- June 29th Breakfast at Ames Farm Inn, 2800Lake Shore Rd., Gilford. This is a Rain or Shine event. Contact George & Nancy Wilmot to make reservations.

Meeting Adjourned.

Thank you to all who supplied goodies for us to munch before, during and after the meeting. It was so good to see everyone look ready to tour. Thank you to those who brought their Model A's to the meeting. Special thanks to Mark and Heather Smith for hosting and for their leadership.

Submitted by Judy House, club secretary